

RGC BOARD MEETING 08-02-16

Meeting called to order by Russ Tabbert @ 6:30 PM

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Tabbert, Charlie Aichele, Frieda Aichele, John Parola, Jim Tiffany, Neil Thomas
Scott Clifford & Jesse Sierra

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Welcome and call to order.

VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Christmas party reservations are being negotiated by John for 2017 and 2018 at Morgan Creek. Board approved giving John the authority to negotiate on behalf of the club to secure dates for 2017 and 2018.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

No report.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

No report.

TOURNAMENT DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

Nothing to report.

TOURNAMENT BOOKKEEPER'S REPORT:

Charlie gave a report on bank balances and future expenditures. No changes since July report.

HANDICAPPER'S REPORT:

No report.

WEB MASTER'S REPORT:

No report.

RULES CHAIRMAN'S REPORT:

No report.

CORRESPONDENCE:

None.

OLD BUSINESS:

Russ led discussion of results of member survey and assigned various board members to evaluate each section and prepare a short paragraph on the results and action if any the board will undertake in response to the survey. Russ will contact each board member with their assigned sections.

NEW BUSINESS:

None

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:30 PM

(minutes by Jim Tiffany)